Fronn O'Reilly, Thomas

Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2010 8 A4 AM

To: b) (6). {b) (7)(C)

Cor "~ lewis, David; Cardiellos, Maria

Subject: ¢ UPWE UPDATE 2: eGuardian SAR Numbers

by B Argyou in on Monday or Tues?
Thanks

From: {{BEEH _

‘Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:58 PM

Fo; O'Reilly, Thomas

‘Subject: FW: UPDATE 2: eGuardian SAR Numbers

(1) (6)
Sent: Fnday, August 20, 2010 Z 41 PM
To: 'Lewis, David'; Tom; I {FBLY; §
‘Subject: JPDATE 2: eGuarduan SAR Numbers

: ‘mariacardiellos@ojp.usdoj.gov'

eGuardian Shared Space now has 5176 SARs {up from 2754)

From: [(3X(8)]

Sent; Friday, August 20, 2010 2:39-PM
To: [JEE

ool ) (5)

Subject: FW: UPDATE: eGuardlan SAR Numbers

+ Talra Nunez; (DG

Now that this is fixed, it is reporting 5176 as of 1/53 PM today.

From: Cardiellos, Maria [mailto:Maria.Cardiellos@usdoj.qov]

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:31 PM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David; SETOIIIGEG (751); 3EE
& (h) (5)

Subject: Re: UPDATE: eGuardian SAR Numbers

Tharks for update

O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David; [(BEICISTGRY

Cc: Cardiellos, Maria; [(3YE)
Sent: Fri Aug 20 14:18:34 2010
Subject: UPDATE: eGuardian SAR Nuribiars

Al
The eGuardian team has resolyed the issue after consultation with Tetrus today, We will verify but all appears to he
Fixed and eG SARs are back in their Shared Space.
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om: (NI
‘Senty Friday, August 20, 2010 9:24 AM
To: O'Rellly, Thomas; ‘Lewls, David"; [GIEES

(b (THE)

B (6}, (0) (FYC)

o

Ce: maria.cardiellos@oip, usdoj.qov; (DIEN '

Subject: eGuardian SAR Numbers

All

From: [(BYGH
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 8:41 AM

To: (DG o _ :

Ce:

Subject: FW: SAR Numbers

All,

it seems that since 8/16, eGuardian has had 0 SARs In its shared space. It looks like an 8/16 the ETL ran 5 times with the

first twio times having 2754 records and the ather 3-1imes having 0,

From: [[SG)

‘Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 8:30 AM

To: Philip Ardire; (TSI, Taina Nunez; SIS '

Ce: Mlke Caster; (Y]
Subject: SAR Numbers

NYSIC - 567
ChicagoPD - 116
FDLE - 377

EG-0
LasVegasPD - 238
VEC-42
HoustonPD - 16
MiamiDadeFD - 66
MPD - 163
BostonPD - 42
LAPD - B2

WSFC - 28

Regards,
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